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Date: W'edncsday, 03 May 20(10 

Dear Mr Deas. 

RE: HEPATITIS G GENERIC 

Thank you for your letter dated 28`'` April 2000. It obviously crossed with mine of the same 
date but not matter since we an both of the same mind. 

I hope by now you have a copy of the auditors report. 

Of course if further documents come to Iight we will produce them. 

Yours sincerely 

GRO-C 

,~ ` MRS ANITA .I:~ k4ES 
t (Head of Litigation) 
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